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Malave, Erin

From: Jeffrey York [jyork@cirrus6.com)

Sent:  Tuesday, November 23, 2010 6:31 PM

To: CorpAddressChange :

Subject: Address & Email Change Documentt# POS000030447

New Company Email Address: legal@cirrus6.com
New Principal & Mailing Address: 5401 S KIRKMAN RD STE 310 ORLANDO, FL 32819-7937

DPT Officer Address Change
5401 S KIRKMAN RD STE 310 ORLANDO, FL 32819-7937

leffrey York - President & CEO

Cirrus6, Inc. - hitp://www.cirrusb.com

5401 Kirkman Rd Suite 310

Orlando, Florida 32819-7937 USA

{407) 705-3646 x1001 | (407} 705-3648 Facsimile
Email: yyork@airrush.com | Add This Te Qutlogk
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The infarmation contained in this e-mail message may be privileged and confidential information and is intended only for the use of the
individual and/or entity identified in the alias address of this message. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, or an
employee or agent responsible to deliver it to the intended recipient, you are hereby requested not to distribute or copy this communication. If
you have raceived this communication in error, please notify us immediately by telephone or return e-mail and defete the criginal message
fram your system,
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